Subject: FW: upcoming AT&T upgrades-TIGER LAKE OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC.- ATT
JOB#A0294GC

From: jennifer lewer <jenlewer@rowcoordinator.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2022 10:53 AM

To: EPM EPM <epm@epmfl.net>

Subject: FW: upcoming AT&T upgrades-TIGER LAKE OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC.- ATT JOB#A0294GC

Importance: High
Hello Cheryl,
Please confirm receipt.

| am following up to see if the board or residents have any questions about the upcoming AT&T upgrades in
TIGER LAKE OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC? The job requires digging in the easements to bury fiber and
boring under driveways so we want to make sure the community is informed and answer any questions up
front if possible. AT&T guarantees all restoration.

Please let me know if there are any questions, and please confirm receipt of this email. This job is scheduled
to start in 2-4 months, possibly sooner. Is there a gate code? Standard Hours of operation are 8-6 M-F, 9-4
Saturdays and no work on Sundays.

4/25/22, 10:18 AM EarthLink Mai!

AT&T has a project planned to upgrade their existing facilities in TIGER LAKE OWNER'’S ASSOCIATION,
INC.. The work will be to convert their existing outdated facilities with new state of the art communications
facilities allowing for higher internet speeds and more features for residents. No existing service will be
disturbed. The project will requires digging and boring so it is important that the community and board be
informed of the upgrade as a courtesy.  All restoration is guaranteed by AT&T. Attached is a letter to the
community with a list of frequently asked questions | believe may be helpful to explain what AT&T will be doing
along with a power point showing what it looks like when they are doing the upgrade in pictures and methods
of placement. Door hangers will be placed on residents doors prior to construction. The door hanger will have
the name and contact information for the construction company should any restoration be required.

The job isn't scheduled for start for approximately 2-3 months, possibly sooner. AT&T will be ordering locates
and placing door hangers prior to construction. Please contact me with any questions you may have. | will be
happy to assist with any concems you have during the project.

Thank you,

Jennifer Lewer

ROW Coordinator/Sub-contractor AT&T Southeast
321-544-3998



